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From: Martha Bellomy [mbellomy @careassociateslic.com)

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 12:24 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: Greg Bellomy

Subject: . Principal Address Changes
Importance: High
To Whom It May Concern,

Care Associates, LLC and ProTherapy Associates, LLC has changed the principal address, please note the

changes below:

CARE ASSOCIATES, LLC

Old Principal Address:

Care Associates, LLC

2900 N. Military Trail, Ste 140
Boca Raton, FL 33431

New Principal Address;
SLPA, INC / Care Associates
201 N.E. First Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444

pROTHERAPY Associates, tic L 0RNUBOL

Old Principal Address:
ProTherapy Associates, LLC
2900 N. Military Trail, Ste 140
Boca Raton, FL 33431

New Principal Address:

SLPA, INC / ProTherapy Associates
201 N.E. First Avenue

Delray Beach, FL 33444

If you have any further questions regarding this matter please feel free to email or call me at 561-241-

5652,

Sincerely,
Martha Bellomy

CARE ASSOCIATES
Cell: 561-445-0859
Phane: 561-241-5652

9/23/2010



